
From: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
To: Thomas-Randolph, Arlene CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: Memo to file PE11-024
Date: Friday, August 05, 2011 7:06:55 AM

Please handle this.  If you have any question how to make a email a pdf see Brenda.
 
Cynthia T. Wells
Operations Manager
BLF Technologies Inc.
on assignment with National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Dept. of Transportation
W48-129

cynthia.wells.CTR@dot.gov

202-366-5233 (office)

202-510-5259 (mobile)
 
 
Report Vehicle Safety Defects!

 
www.safercar.gov
 

From: Reid, Randy (NHTSA) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 4:58 PM
To: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
Cc: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: Memo to file PE11-024
 
Cynthia, we are asking for your help on this one, Rosa is off tomorrow.
 

From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 4:50 PM
To: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
Cc: Reid, Randy (NHTSA); Habib, Kareem
Subject: Memo to file PE11-024
 
Cynthia,
Please place this e-mail into the file for PE11-024.  There is no attachment as the VOQs are already available in the
public repository in a redacted form.
Thank you.
Steve
 
From: McHenry, Stephen (NHTSA) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 4:45 PM
To: 'Nevi, Raymond (R.A.)'
Subject: PE110-024
 
Ray,
 
Here are the VOQ numbers for the 32 VOQs listed on the Opening Resume for PE11-024.  PDF copies of the VOQs
attached.
 
10416295,10416238,10416168,10413819,10409254,10408726,10407662,10406901,10405379,10404425,10404217,10404134,
10404133,10404113,10404095,10404069,10402769,10402768,10402711,10402291,10399290,10398692,10398155,10397789,
10397096,10396824,10396107,10396075,10395896,10395880,10392729,10384079,10383293
 
Stephen McHenry
Investigator, US D.O.T.
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation
NVS-213  Room W48-308
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE
Washington D.C.  20590-0001
202.366.4883  or 1.877.536.8368 x-64883
Fax 202.366.1767
 
----------------------------------------------------------
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IMPORTANT WARNING:  This email (and any attachments) is only intended for the use of the person or entity to which
it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged and confidential.  You, the recipient, are obligated to
maintain it in a safe, secure and confidential manner.  Unauthorized redisclosure or failure to maintain
confidentiality may subject you to federal and state penalties. If you are not the recipient, please immediately notify
us by return email, and delete this message from your computer.
------------------------------------------
 


